Oliver Hoban

From:

Sent: 06 December 2024 11:33

To: Development Control

Subject: Sport England Response: 4/24/2371/0F1 BRITISH LEGION LAND, REAR OF CHURCH ROAD/MAIN STREET, DISTINGTON CA14 5UL (SE ref:

PA/24/NW/CU/69080)

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Dear Sarah Papaleo,

App Ref: 4/24/2371/0F1

Site: BRITISH LEGION LAND, REAR OF CHURCH ROAD/MAIN STREET, DISTINGTON CAI14 5UL

Proposal: CHANGE OF USE FROM A PRIVATE FIELD TO A COMMUNITY GARDEN - THIS WILL INCLUDE REFURBISHMENT OF
HARDSTANDING (FORMER CAR PARK) AND DEVELOPMENT OF ALLOTMENTS AND COMMUNITY GARDEN INCLUDING THE SITING OF
TWO STORAGE CONTAINERS

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above application.

Sport England has no comments to make on this additional information consultation. Therefore, please refer to Sport
England'’s previous responses for our current position on this application which for the benefit of doubt have not been
superseded and remain extant.



Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Please note: this response relates to Sport England’s planning function only. It is not associated with our funding role or any
grant application/award that may relate to the site.

Yours sincerely,

Planning Technical Team




